A {ERIDIAN~

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Meridian City Hall, Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho
Wednesday, October 13, 2021 at 5:30 PM

Mission:

The Meridian Parks & Recreation Commission is a volunteer citizens' group that is created
and empowered to advise the City on issues relating to park facilities and recreation
programs of the City. Their mission is to gather input from staff and other qualified personnel
on issues relating to the creation and design of public parks and open spaces; to listen to
public input; and to provide advice and recommendations on parks and recreation related
matters to the Mayor and City Council.

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Meridian. Anyone desiring accommodation
for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting.

Agenda

VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS
To join the meeting online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84431837641

Or join by phone: 1-669-900-6833
Webinar ID: 844 3183 7641

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE

___JoGreer, President  ___ Keith Bevan, Vice President

____Dom Gelsomino ___John Nesmith

___Jennifer Bobo ___ Jessica West

___Camden Hyde ____Jessica Perreault, City Council Ex-Officio

____Autumn Short
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
1. August11, 2021 Regular Meeting
Jo Greer, MPRC President ~ 2 minutes
2. September 8, 2021 Special Meeting (MPR Facilities Tour)

Jo Greer, MPRC President ~ 2 minutes

Page 1




o 1ok W N

ANNOUNCEMENTS
3. Welcome Returning MPR Commissioner Camden Hyde
Steve Siddoway, MPR Director ~ 1 minute
4. Farewell to MPR Commissioner Jessica West
Steve Siddoway, MPR Director ~ 3 minutes
5. Upcoming Events
Shelly Houston, MPR Marketing Coordinator ~ 5 minutes
NEW BUSINESS
6. MPR Master Plan/Community Center Needs Assessment Kickoff
Art Thatcher, GreenPlay, LLC Principal and Project Manager ~ 45 minutes
7. Meridian Homecourt Update
Jake Garro, MPR Homecourt Facility Manager ~ 30 minutes
8. MPR Facilities Tour Debrief
Steve Siddoway, MPR Director ~ 10 minutes
OLD BUSINESS ~ NONE
WORKSHOP ~NONE
STAFF REPORTS
9. MPR Staff ~ 20 minutes
ADJOURNMENT
NEXT MEETING ~ November 10, 2021 at 5:30 PM

2021 All-Commission Goals:

Support development of a connected pathway system across the City of Meridian, with a
focus on developing projects for future construction.

Support design and construction of Discovery Park Phase 2.

Participate in the design and programming of a new Community Center on the Civic Block.
Participate in the development of the Lakeview Golf Course Master Plan.

Pursue improved tools and opportunities to engage citizens and stakeholders.

Engage other task forces, commissions, entities, and agencies through workshops and other
outreach for partnership opportunities.

Participate in the partnership with the Meridian Arts Commission to add theming and
identity reinforcing art in Meridian parks and along pathways.

Page 2




10.

Continue to foster greater Commission involvement/presence in community events
whenever appropriate.

Discuss progress on Goals and Objectives in the MPR Master Plan.

Hold workshops during Commission meetings to address current issues.

Page 3




Of/ﬁa IDIAN

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING ° MINUTES
City Hall Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue, Meridian, Idaho
Wednesday, August 11, 2021 ¢ 5:30 p.m.

The Meridian Parks & Recreation Commission is a volunteer citizens’ group that is created and empowered to
advise the City on issues relating to park facilities and recreation programs of the City. Their mission is to gather
input from staff and other qualified personnel on issues relating to the creation and design of public parks and
open spaces; to listen to public input; and to provide advice and recommendations on parks and recreation
related matters to the Mayor and City Council.

Roll-Call Attendance
Commission President Jo Greer called the meeting to order at approximately 5:36 p.m. MPR
Director Steve Siddoway took roll-call attendance as follows:

X Jo Greer, President O Albert Kang

0 Keith Bevan, Vice President X John Nesmith

X Dom Gelsomino X Autumn Short

X Jennifer Bobo X Jessica West

X Camden Hyde 0 Jessica Perrault, City Council Ex-Officio

Others present were: MPR Department staff—Parks Superintendent Mike Barton, Recreation
Manager Garrett White, Pathways Project Manager Kim Warren, City Arborist Matthew
Perkins, and Volunteer Program Coordinator Chelsea Cantrell; and Deputy City Attorney Emily

Kane.

Adoption of the Agenda
Commission President Jo Greer entertained a motion to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Dom Gelsomino moved to adopt the agenda. Commissioner Jessica West seconded.

All were in favor of the motion.

Approval of the Minutes

1. July 14, 2021 Regular Meeting - Jo Greer
Commission President Jo Greer entertained a motion to adopt the minutes as presented.
Commissioner Dom Gelsomino moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Jessica West

seconded. All were in favor of the motion.

Announcements
2. Upcoming Events - Garrett White

Parks & Recreation Cominission Meeting Minutes - August 11, 2021 Page 1 of 7
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Iltem 1.

Page 4




On behalf of MPR Marketing Coordinator Shelly Houston, MPR Recreation Manager Garrett
White provided an Upcoming Events flyer and highlighted the events noted, which is
attached to these meeting minutes. Each Commissioner also received a hard copy of the
2021 Fall Activity Guide publication.

Parks Tour Route - Steve Siddoway

MPR Director Steve Siddoway reported MPR staff is moving forward with planning of the
annual MPR Facilities Tour scheduled for September 8, 2021. They have been
brainstorming the locations to see and what projects have been completed in the last
couple of years since the last tour that they would want to go see. Steve presented a
preliminary tour route and asked the Commissioners to watch for a finalized agenda that
will be forthcoming soon.

Old Business
4. Urban Forestry Management Plan Update - Matthew Perkins

City Arborist Matthew Perkins provided a review about the Urban Forestry Management
Plan, which was covered at the June 9, 2021 MPR Commission Meeting. Copies of his
PowerPoint slides are attached to these meeting minutes. His focus that evening was on the
goals and objectives documented within the plan, which he highlighted.

Commission Feedback:

* Jo Greer - After receiving feedback from the community, she suggested revamping
the Memorial Tree program and potentially moving to tree adoption instead. The
memorials make it feel more like patrons are walking through cemeteries and it
somewhat takes away from the enjoyment of the park.

e John Nesmith - He echoed Commissioner Greer’s comments above. In addition, he
recommended promoting the Kleiner Park Memorial Tree Plaza and move away
from memorial plaques being placed within the Kleiner Park Arboretum.

e Jessica West - She asked Matt to provide an idea of what the incentives are for
today for developers concerning trees. One idea would be to have them incorporate
some of the existing, larger caliper trees. Another idea is giving credit for wood that
gets repurposed or recycled from development projects. As part of the process, Matt
would come up with a tree mitigation plan for the developers.

With the inventory software and for the MPR Department to purchase its own
license, is that part of the budget requests for FY2022? Yes.

A copy of the draft Goals section of the plan will be emailed to the Commission on August
12,2021 for review and any recommendations/feedback.

New Business

5. MPR Department Volunteer Program Update - Chelsea Cantrell
MPR Volunteer Coordinator Chelsea Cantrell provided a PowerPoint presentation about the
City’s Volunteer Program. Copies of her slides are attached to these meeting minutes.
Commission Feedback:

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes - August 11, 2021 Page 2 of 7

Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Iltem 1.

Page 5




* Dom Gelsomino - He would like to volunteer as The Grinch again this year.

e Autumn Short - How can they sign up to volunteer? Chelsea has signups on
Volunteer Match.

¢ Jo Greer - When Chelsea sends out emails to her volunteers, can the Commissioners
be included in those emails? Yes.

e Camden Hyde - Is there an age limit to volunteering? No.

6. Settlers Park Tennis/Pickleball Conversion Update - Garrett White
MPR Recreation Manager Garrett White provided an update and proposal about the
potential conversion of two tennis courts in Settlers Park to pickleball courts. Copies of his
PowerPoint slides are attached to these meeting minutes.

Commission Feedback:

e John Nesmith - Could they add 9 or 12 pickleball courts where the space for tennis
court 7 is and then leave 6 tennis courts in? It all depends where the sun sets. MPR
staff did look at these options already.

e Camden Hyde - Would there be a fence in between courts 1-3 and 4-6? Yes. The
idea is to keep the current tennis nets up.

e Jennifer Bobo - Is the Boise Area Pickleball Association okay with the number of
players within the space? Yes.

Does the MPR Department track the ratio of tennis players versus pickleball players
in general outside of tournament play? Garrett can estimate and visually see the ratio
because he receives the calls from patrons.

¢ Jo Greer - With the 6 courts, would the MPR Department be resurfacing all of them
so that each court would be individually marked? How would that look? Would it be
6 courts replaced on top of 2 courts? No. The whole thing would be one color and then
the pickleball courts would be lined and colored with a different color. There wouldn't
be any remnants of tennis with the exception of the nets.

She agrees with the proposal and expressed it is the obvious solution.

The next steps would be to gather all the feedback and questions, ensure MPR staff
members are talking to the users of the facility to ensure they are making the right
decision, and go from there.

Pathways Workshop

7. 6 Pathway Infill Projects Update - Kim Warren
MPR Pathways Project Manager Kim Warren provided a PowerPoint presentation about the
status of the six pathway infill projects in which the MPR Department will apply budget
money towards in FY2022 for construction, pending budget approval. Copies of her slides
are attached to these meeting minutes.

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes - August 11, 2021 Page 3 of 7
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Iltem 1.

Page 6




Iltem 1.

8. ULI Partnership Update - Kim Warren
MPR Pathways Project Manager Kim Warren gave an update in the form of a PowerPoint
presentation about an Urban Land Institute (ULI) partnership opportunity. Copies of her
slides are attached to these meeting minutes.

Commission Feedback:

¢ Jennifer Bobo - For her and in talking with the public, wanting to use the pathways
to exercise on and having a clear path to go on is important. Aside from carrying a
map, it is difficult to find your way of where to turn and go. She would like to be able
to go out on a Saturday morning for a long bike ride and know where to go
(continuity/wayfinding).

¢ Jo Greer - To add to Commissioner Bobo’s comments above, the residential areas
and subdivisions are more confusing than the actual paved pathways.

* John Nesmith - Is it possible to loop Five Mile Creek and Ten Mile Creek (or even
connect Five Mile to Ten Mile north and south)? The MPR Department has concepts
that focus on Five Mile Creek, Ten Mile Creek, and the Meridian Loop. The Meridian
Loop would allow to connect between one and another on the ends creating a loop
once they all have been connected.

¢ Jessica West - She would like to see mile markers added on the pathways, within
parks, and in general; i.e., main roads or stoplights in between the subdivisions.

She would like to have key locations in the City to track distance from with signage.
For example, when someone is five miles from City Hall with an arrow pointing the
correct way.

She expressed her excitement, as this partnership would be a great opportunity to
have experts in the field to provide the City/MPR Department some
guidance/pointers based on what they have learned. So, if all the City/Department
has to do is pay for the travel and have them show up and dedicate the time, then it
seems like a huge win for Meridian. Commissioner Greer agreed.

9. General Map & Missing Links Brainstorming - Kim Warren
MPR Pathways Project Manager Kim Warren provided a large-scale map of Meridian’s
pathway system on an easel. She asked the Commissioners using blue dot stickers to
identify on the map quadrants north and south of the interstate or east and west of
Meridian Road to see the distribution of where the Commissioners live in town. In addition,
by marking up the map using markers, other colored stickers, and writing notes, the group
identified areas within the City that need attention or where they are a challenge as far as
missing pathway segments to be able to get to destinations in town. They focused on: 1)
Point of View; 2) Destinations; 3) Links Between Destinations; and 4) Other Connectivity
Gaps, as depicted below:

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes - August 11, 2021 Paged4of 7

Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Page 7




=
.Reéreational Pathways
o S W 2021

D

£ fesae, //f;; 1
@ pE oAb
D Limmen ST B
e ER- A

¥ ey,

ovorey |

S OIS Breshe ST

Staff Reports
10.MPR Staff
Parks & Recreation Director Steve Siddoway reported on the following:

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes - August 11, 2021

FY2022 Budget - The budget hearings are next week. The MPR Department looks
forward to the FY22 budget being set. If it gets approved as currently proposed, they
will be moving forward in short order with GreenPlay to get a contract underway for
the update of the Park System Master Plan. The MPR Commission is encouraged to have
this on its radar, as the Commissioners will be heavily involved with this effort. MPR
staff will start working on contracts so that they can hit the ground running this fall as
soon as the FY22 budget begins in October. Related to this, MPR staff will also be doing
the concept planning for the community center and a fee cost recovery analysis as part
of this. This is an important initiative for the overall visioning and master planning of
the Department.

Page 50of7

Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Iltem 1.

Page 8




Parks Tour - If the Commissioners think of anything they would like to point out or
recommend related to the tour, it is planned to be the meeting for the MPR Commission
next month. MPR staff members are actively working on this.

Parks Superintendent Mike Barton reported on the following:

Lakeview Golf Club - He has been working on many tasks related to the golf course.
That evening there were approximately 80 women from the Chamber of Commerce’s
Women in Business. In addition to the regular golfers out there, the place was fully
packed. There are some new fountains going in and electrical work. They started the
irrigation design and negotiated the design of cart paths to overlay on top of this to bid
at the same time. They are prepping for an early end to the irrigation system; water will
stop flowing on September 14, 2021. Mike and Matt Perkins went out and identified a
number of trees that either need removal or pruning. The new carts that were ordered
are being shipped from Georgia next week and should be arriving in two weeks from
now.

Discovery Park, Phase 2 - Certificate of Zoning Compliance submittals are in to ACHD.
The Williams Pipeline submittal is going in this week. A cooperative development
agreement was approved last night at Council to widen Lake Hazel Road and construct a
large portion of Recreation Avenue in partnership between Brighton, the City, and
ACHD. This will improve both pedestrian connectivity and vehicular flow around that
area during big events. MPR staff is positioning for an earlier bid (late October) with
bids to open December 1st.

Kleiner Park Pickleball - This project is still active. There is a reimbursement agreement
that is now with Brighton and is currently being reviewed for signature. MPR staff
hopes to construct the pickleball courts this fall, apply a coating to them next spring,
and then open them up for play thereafter.

MPR Recreation Manager Garrett White reported on the following:

Staffing - Two new staff members have been hired - Renee McFarlane, Homecourt Site
Supervisor; and Kaela Hopkins, Administrative Assistant I. He was busy conducting
interviews. He has been working with staff and training them.

External Events - He has been overseeing the external events. The Soul Food Festival
just happened last weekend in Kleiner Park. Upcoming events include a vendor fair,
Treasure Valley Art Festival, and Regional Mustang Show.

Budget - He has been working on some budget items. MPR staff members are reviewing
all budgets and trying to meet all of their cost recovery philosophy standards.

Special Events - Movie Night has been happening in Settlers Park. Teen Night started
last week with approximately 30 kids in attendance at the Meridian Homecourt.

Sports - A lot is going on with Softball, Volleyball, Basketball, and Cornhole. MPR staff is
analyzing programs to identify gaps.

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes - August 11, 2021 Page 6 of 7
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Iltem 1.

Page 9




e Arts & Culture - There are many tasks related to Concerts on Broadway, Art Week,
mural series, traffic box wraps, etc.

e Homecourt - They are struggling to hire part-time weekend staff. The facility will be
closed August 30 through September 8 for the annual floor resurfacing project. Jake
Garro has also been working on schedules for the fall with various AAU groups.

¢ Summer Camp - Friday is the last day of Camp Mer-Ida-Moo, which was held at two
sites this year. The Department is offering Outdoor Adventure Camp one week this year.

e Front Desk - With being one Administrative Assistant [ short, Jeannette Sanchez has
been taking the brunt of all the phone calls, emails, registrations, reservations, etc.

* MPR Team - He gave a shout-out to the entire team for filling in where they can.

Pathways Manager Kim Warren reported on the following:

* Wayfinding - As a follow-up thought/idea from the pathways workshop held earlier
that evening, she may create a map for developers to show the pathway plan and then
another map that depicts how to get from one place to the next safely. She thanked the
Commission for their valuable input and time.

Adjourn
Commission President Jo Greer entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Dom
Gelsomino moved to adjourn. Commissioner Jessica West seconded. The vote was unanimous and

in favor of the motion.
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 8:26 p.m.

(AUDIO & VIDEO ON FILE OF THESE PROCEEDINGS)

APPROVED:

JO GREER, PRESIDENT DATE

KEITH BEVAN, VICE PRESIDENT
/rem

Attachments:
1) Flyer: Upcoming Events (1 page)
2) PowerPoint: Urban Forestry Management Plan (7 pages)
3) PowerPoint: MPR Department Volunteer Program (6 pages)
4) PowerPoint: Settlers Park Tennis Court Conversion Discussion (3 pages)
5) PowerPoint: 6 Pathway Infill Projects Status Update (7 pages)
6) PowerPoint: Urban Land Institute Panel Opportunity/Pathways Workshop (4 pages)

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes - August 11, 2021 Page 7 of 7
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Iltem 1.

Page 10




Iltem 1.

UPCOMING

EVENTS

Meridian Main Street Market
Every Saturday through Oct 16, 9:00 am—2:00 pm, Meridian City Hall Outdoor Plaza
Vendors, music, food & bev, community information. Details at: meridianmainstreetmarket.com

Sparklight Movie Night in Meridian

Friday Nights, June 11—August 20, Movies Begin at Dusk, Settlers Park, Free

Enjoy free family-friendly outdoor movies in Meridian’s Settlers Park! Attendees are encouraged to
bring folding chairs or lawn blankets. View the movie schedule at: meridiancity.org/movienight.

Teen Nights at the Meridian Homecourt

NEW! We're offering several opportunities for Meridian’s teens to meet, mingle and play at the
Meridian Homecourt, the City’s hardwood court facility located at 936 Taylor Avenue.

Friday Nights 7:00—10:00 pm, August 6, 13, and 20

Admission is free; Pizza will be provided to the first 50 attendees (or while supplies last)

Concerts on Broadway Live Music Series

Saturday, August 28 (Kings of Swing) ;
Saturday, September 11 (Billy Blues Band)

Saturday, September 25 (To Be Announced)

Live concerts return the Meridian City Hall’s outdoor plaza. Each free outdoor concert will begin with

an opening act at 6:30 pm and the headliners will take the stage at 7:00 pm. Bring folding chairs!

Meridian Art Week featuring a Meridian Symphony Concert in the Park

Meridian Art Week will be celebrated September 8—11 with a variety of public events, including a free
outdoor concert by the Meridian Symphony Orchestra on Friday, September 10, at 6:30 pm, at the
Kleiner Park Amphitheatre. Find the full schedule of events at: meridiancity.org/artweek.

Meridian Art Sip

Thursday, September 9, 6:00—9:00 pm, Meridian City Hall Qutdoor Plaza, $35

This event is a fundraiser for the Meridian Arts Foundation. It features wine, food, and online and in-
person auction auctions. Find sponsorship and ticket information at: meridianartsfoundation.org.

Veterans Day Ceremony at the Rock of Honor

Thursday, November 11, 11:00 am, Kleiner Park

Come celebrate Meridian’s service members past and present at this public ceremony at the Rock of
Honor Veterans Memorial located inside Meridian’s Julius M. Kleiner Memorial Park. Seating is limited,
so please consider bringing folding chairs or a lawn blanket.

Nominations are now open for the 2021 Meridian Stars Awards. Nomination Deadline: September 30 at
5:00 pm. Find details and an online nomination form at meridiancity.org/meridianstars.

Visit Meridian’s Community Calendar at: www.meridiancity.org/calendar

Page 11




Qf/ ERIDIAN%-

IDAHO

URBAN FOREST
MANAGEMENT PLAN

Meridian's Urban Forest
Management Plan

» Who, What, When, Why, Where, & How

+ Infroduce the concept & need for a plan

+ Outlines why frees are needed and identifies the values provided by the Urban Forest

- Proposes a Mission Statement

+ Discusses the process used to create the plan

- Defines objectives of the plan

- Describes current policies and status of the Meridian Urban Forest
« |dentifies stakeholders/parthers

- Establishes goals & lays out strategies to accomplish those goals

8/

Item 1.

Page 12




8/1

Item 1.

Goals and
Objectives

Actions Capital  Operational  Time frame to
Cost Budget Impact

: complete
Estimate

THE PROCESS OF CREATING THE MERIDIAN URBAN FOREST MANAGEMENT PLAN
HAS ALLOWED THE CITY ARBORIST TO IDENTIFY MANY AREAS OF OPPORTUNITY
WHERE WE CAN GROW THE FORESTRY PROGRAM WITHOUT A SUBSTANTIAL
IMPACT TO THE CURRENT BUDGET

Guiding Principles

Protect -

Recognize the environmental, economic, cultural and social benefits offered by the urban forest.
Refine and implement policies to protect public tree resources while seeking participation from
landowners to protect private trees during development and/or mitigate the loss of canopy when
preservation is not feasible.

Expand -
Enable the growth of public and private free resources to optimize the urban free
canopy through new tree plantings, outreach, and other incentives.

Manage -

Improve and institutionalize the care, maintenance, funding, and operating
principles for the long-term viability of @ mixed-aged, sustainable urban tree
resource.

Inform -
Expand program awareness through innovative visible outreach and education

campaigns.
Partner -

Increase community, private sector and other City departments! involvement in
planning, management and funding of the urban forest,

Page 13




Protect- preserve the existing canopy in Meridian

» Develop a more robust and diverse system for mitigation of
tree/canopy loss during development.

» Encourage and incentivize the retention, protection, and
incorporation of existing mature canopy in development among
the Meridian Urban Forest.

» Explore/Develop alternative options for free mitigation where
retention is not feasible.

EXpOnd— continue to create appropriate spaces for

frees to grow & increase the canopy of Meridian's Urban
Forest.

» Build new parks-
Discovery Park Phase 2

» West Meridian Regional Park
» Margaret Aldope Park

> Select free species that are well suited for the location, work with
designers to incorporate more tree friendly spaces, and work with
contractors to ensure planting is done correctly so that irees can
reach their full potential.




7 —

Item 1.

EXpOﬂd- continue to create appropriate spaces for
frees to grow & increase the canopy of Meridian’s Urban
Forest.

» Arboretum- Continue to make improvements to the Kleiner Arboretum.
Modify irfigation to address the specific watering needs of the trees.

Eliminate turf areas and expand bed space to accommodate tree needs
and companion planting opportunities.

Add additional features such as naturalized shrub/perennial beds and
large rocks/boulders.

> Lakeview Golf Course-
Conduct inventory of all trees on golf course property.

Build @ management/ maintenance plan that addresses the plant health
care concerns exclusive fo the property.

Work with golf course personnel to help guide them in the proper care for
all frees on the grounds.

EXpO NA- continue to create appropriate spaces for
tfrees to grow & increase the canopy of Meridian's Urban
Forest.

» Memorial Tree Planting -

Explore a system whereas existing trees in our parks can be "adopted"
and/or new frees can be accepted and planted as a Memorial by
members of the public. This system has potential for generating
additional income for the city that can be used to dlleviate expenses
associated with the continued costs of maintaining the trees in the
program. Care would need fo be taken to ensure that this program is
executed in a manner that does not result in giving our parks the
aesthetic appearance of a "cemetery”.

Create a numbered mapping system so that any/all trees in the
program can be quickly and efficiently identified and located.

Page 15




8/14 Ian=a

Item 1.

MaNAge- continue fo find innovative & efficient ways
to manage the existing Urlban Forest

Inventory software- Procure our own license agreement

» Tree planting- Develop an organized, systematic plan for the
continued planting of trees throughout all parks and properties,
including the Arboretum.

City ordinance update- Review and revise verbiage as necessary
within the city ordinance text to create consistency

Pruning cycle- Create an annual process whereby all City
Managed Trees are pruned on a regular schedule, prioritizing trees
that need the most immediate care.

Support Public Works' tree waste recycling program

\Yile NAJE- continue to find innovative & efficient ways
to manage the existing Urban Forest

» Downtown tfrees-

Explore the maintenance of all sireet trees on both sides of Main street
from Franklin Road to E Fairview Ave. in order to preserve the health,
value, benefits, aesthetic quality, and longevity of the mature canopy
of Downtown Meridian and to manage hazards to the public that may
occur as a result of frees that are not otherwise cared for properly.

Create more tree friendly growing spaces to accommodate the need
for lasting, mature canopy in Downtown Meridian.

Create more diversity in the Downtown free canopy by selecting a
greater variety of appropriate species in Downtown plantings.

Page 16




Inform- promote & foster community development by
providing education opportunities to the public & employees.

Arboretum

Community education classes
Brochures/Downloads
Workshops

Volunteer Programs

Enhance Website

PaArtner- continue to build & foster healthy partnerships

>
S
|
>
>
3
3
| 4
B

ACHD

Idaho Power

Treasure Valley Canopy Network

Ofther cifies

Downtown Development

USDA/ISDA

Arbor Day Foundation

Non-Profit organizations (CWI, IBG, IDFG, etc.)
Local contractors and other busingsses




Creating the Meridian Urban Forest Management Plan has
helped the City Arborist identify many areas of opportunity
where we can continue to grow the Foresiry Program without
having a substantial impact to the current budget.

Questions?

Thank you for your time
and consideration!

8/11 [ANn=a4

Item 1.

Page 18




Cifingusy

“Life isn't about waiting for the storm to pass.
It's about learning how to dance in the

rain. When the world is running down, you
make the best of what's still around.”

8/11/:

Item 1.

Page 19




Volunteer Group Projects

292
Project
Volunteers

8/11/

Item 1.

Page 20




Item 1.

8/11/

Page 21




* 4 Hour Shifis

* 21 Shifts a week
* Trainings

* Incentives

Golf Course Ambassador

8/11/1

Item 1.

Page 22




Item 1.

8/11/dcx

Page 23

New Faces




6:30 pm
Friday, September 10
Kieiner Park Bandshell

mueridiancity.org/artweek

Thank You!
Questions?

8/11/1

Item 1.

Page 24




8/

Settlers Park Tennis Court Conversion Discussion

August 11th, 2021

Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting

«The Settlers Park Tennis Complex was developed in two phases. The first phase had two dedicated tennis courts. The second phase
constructed in 2015 included five additional tennis courts and 3 “quick start tennis courts” for youth play.

« As Pickleball became more popular, the three “quick start” courts were converted to pickleball courts and six of the seven tennis
courts became dual striped for both tennis and pickieball. By dual striping the courts, it allowed for the possibility of 7 tennis
courts or 9 pickleball courts.

Item 1.

Page 25




8/

Court Use (April—September):
-Courts are shared by both Tennis and Pickleball Players. Primary users are the Boise Area Pickleball Association, Idaho Tennis Association,

and the general public.

-Four courts are used for MPR Summer Camps starting mid-June through the first part of August primarily in the morning hours. The three
youth courts are used two day a week as well.

-Idaho Tennis Association uses 3 to 4 courts (occasionally 5) in the evening hours for their league games.
-Boise Area Pickleball Association uses the courts Wednesday mornings.

«A mix of Tennis and Pickleball players use the courts daily.

«In the course of a year, all seven courts are booked two times or less for tennis.

«In the course of a year, all 10 courts are booked for pickleball 2 or 3 times. Pickleball courts are taped down where lines do not already
exist.

Proposal;
The Boise Area Pickleball Association has requested to convert two of the tennis courts into six pickleball courts as shown below and are willing

to make a financial contribution to get it done.

Why do it:

.Eliminates tennis and pickleball players competing for the
same court time. This happens in the summer manths with
youth tennis camps in the morning and adult tennis leagues in
the evenings.

.Timing. All Tennis and Pickelbal! courts are resurfaced every
5 to 10 years based on use and general wear and tear. Project
is in our FY22 budget if passed.

.5till allows for nine pickleball courts and five tennis courts for
the public to use.

-Removes dual markings on all courts.

.Removes wear and tear nets as they will not need te raise
and lower nets,

Why not to:

.It does eliminate two tennis courts.

Facility Users Included in discussion:

.Idaho Tennis Association

.Boise Area Pickleball Association

Item 1.

Page 26




8/

Item 1.

Page 27




0/114 /20731

Item 1.

E%ﬁ

PATHWAY INFILL PROJI

Statuspdate

Kim Warren, PLA
: 11 August 2021
Pathways Project Manager

CALERIDIANA

lllll

¥y rv2022 W
PATHWAYS BUDGET

$500k

CONSTRUCTION

Bs‘idg.e Cost Share - . As many of the 6 infill
Quartet Sub projects as we can afford

* 6 Infill Projects

to build

Urban Land Institue
Workshop

Page 28




RN LY.L

Item 1.

CA/ErRDIANA

IDAHO

Parks and Recreation

=0

t
Heritage Ms

Ball Fields | 2
- "_ML
{
‘ ~
=l A Lo &%

* Phase Il Design Beginning- Task Order Complete

* 2 Easements pending @ McMillan and Locust Grove
* Contact/requests made for remaining easements

* Surveying scheduled for remaining easements

* ACHD Coordination meeting requested

i1 S—

S Lakeview
“'_(.“- Goll Caune
o
i

PROJECT CONTEXT

LACK CAX

* Phase Il Beginning- Construction Documents

* Bridge Cost Share Agreement

* Surveying Scheduled [
« ACHD Coordination f

NORTH

Page 29




Parks and Recreation

3< Meridian Road at Victory CHERDI-

|

[ Y
PROJECT CONTEXT

Consultant focus on Meridian Road Pathway over
Ridenbaugh Canal (Shown at Right)

NW Corner of Victory & Meridian i
+ Keep intersection simple 290 s
* MPR to follow up on ESMT )
= Small paving project

O’fﬁs IDIAN~

IDAHO

Parks and Recreation

Area 10 b vy
#o sk €

PROJECT CONTEXT

SW CORNER OF USTICK & LINDER
* Sidewalk widening to 10’

* Survey Underway

* Easement negotiated

Q13 /9031

Item 1.

Page 30




CH ey~

HO

6. Linder — Cayuse Creek to Chinden

]
)
&
_1 Qr?tl': Py srf
* Moving into Phase Il : Construction Documents e : i
+ Blanket easements prepared, coordinated with Owners, TN ¥ o e o
awaiting signature - { | e
* Surveying scheduled |\ | | !
* Pathway already constructed at Winco, near Chinden p jjof PROJECT
) McMILLAN RD CONTEXT

————— e e ey NORTH
_“—‘—'—-_.

(il v -

. : ~© LINDER ROAD ¥

8 50 ——

9711 /20721

Item 1.

RIDIA
D Ry = I
a .
Cl . Cl Cl '_1'_.. == = Settlers Park
USTICK RD
i 2
\ 1 z
Ysoo ] 5
i ; < " ol R o ,;' 5 P:E AR I eI
Pathway Connection Through Waterbury Park Neighborhood
* Originally planned as a crossing of Creason Lateral
* Connect through common area from Creason to Five Mile Pathway
+ Easements prepared and awaiting signature
* Task Order complete ks
* Beginning construction documents soon g PROJECT
o] CHERRY LN CONTEXT
B ! TR i - e i
I Ciggi sy 3 - H b 2 ) |
| 2 i b ! K | | 3
J ¥ i | ) }
l| = "—ub—‘e‘ a!-—l x ‘.,L.,__J_l‘“;._,__‘__;__“;‘_'_‘“ L VS “__71:'1:,4‘,!7 /T" T':_
| e (i
. CSTl S
i {0

Page 31




Iceberg New 10’ Sidewalk /\ewozx You SEE
Scenario

Wo R K

* Power pole relocates

»  Subsurface drainage/
Impermeable soils

+ Coordination & approvals

* Driveway access change

Fairview Avenue Project
The life of an artist.

SE T

ttler’s Village
FAIRVIEW AVE
Y

¢

Centennlal Park =~ =, /

v e — -

Y N

- =
\

\
~

!

l é\\

p_L ~— o

{ 2

J PINE AVE § ™/

I = 1 &

|

—-'h—-l

ated, safe connection along Fairview Avenue
ormer ‘No man's (person’s) land’
struction mostly complete

A WEEWLY.C

Item 1.

Page 32




YL EWLY-L.]

Item 1.
Fairview A
C tion
R . 2002
Looking east to Lakes Place
Update vt
it Parks and Pathways } o a0
Pedestrian Underpass Framewerk g i
| UseType e : 5 h—t::ﬂ..
at Star Road L [ —) i‘
| () Peteutial Clementary Sebacklme Facisy trsdemead ‘-
) burki sy [
Proposed Cost Share Agreement with'/ A€ : -
1 ) Roadways and Pathways ;/
oF: . . ) — Ot Pathayy .
Fields District Sub Area Plan ; N
+3 Contiguous Miles -under majori : G =
4 1) R \QI'JIIH o
*Vertical separation of pedestrian/ e - : s
traffic ; £ e
+Council expressed support fore 2 S comtenon T e
Cost Share Agreement : oz m:m /
ASE——— A LYY Ses—
[Damwmili\h\ﬂgﬁ o EXPANDED BRIDGE CULVERT/ COST SHARE
i ACHD ORIGINAL DESIGN gl
e o — 3 ROADWAY ELEVATION /
ADDITIONAL FILL + DISTANCE /
REQLIAFD FOR MIGHER / SZEs e - = STIFF LEG CULVERT
STRUCTURE o
BEE o PATHWAY |
L +tength Fields District Plan (In Progress)
Page 33




Thank You

Item 1.

Page 34




8/1

Item 1.

Urban Land Institute

Panel Opportunity

11 August 2021

Uriian Lant
L1 Institute

The mission of the Urban Land Institute: Shape
the future of the built environment for
transformative impact in communities worldwide

Of/ﬁa IDIAN

Parks and Recreation

Page 35




8/

I | Expo Idaho Site

* Global Nonprofit Organization, established UNE 2124, 2071
1936

* Education and research institute,
member-supported — 45,000 member
professionals

Provide Leadership towards:

* Full spectrum of land use and real estate
development disciplines, public and

private sectors * Sustaining and creating thriving communities worldwide

* Responsible use of land

* Local councils and projects * Diversity and inclusion

* Bookstore/ Publications

8/11/2021

Pathways Opportunity

. Clty s Obllgatlofi' "

Scope of Work, Contract
* No cost for ULl expertise
> (City to prepare summary packet for panel

* City to host/make arrangements for — tour, meeting areas,
workspaces

* City covers travel costs and some expenses/ Lump Sum Fee

CA/ERIDIAN ~

3/11/2021 Parks and Recreation

Item 1.

Page 36




8/1

Timeline

Summer

PROJECT SCOPING
CONTRACT

3/11/2021

Proposed Focus Areas
ULI Panel Workshop

Standards for
Amenities

Wayﬁndmg

MERIDIAN
PATHWAY
SYSTEM

e mﬂ“_’ﬂt"!m-

ltem 1.

Page 37




]
(4
i

';:;;;-;:.--.':’FI;:.::":-;-JE;» s

» Thoughts and Ideas
* Have we missed anything?

1. Point of View

2. Destinations

3. Links between destinations

4. Other connectivity gaps

8/

Item 1.

Page 38




Q(/[E IDIAN~

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING  MINUTES
Meridian Parks & Recreation Facilities Tour
Julius M. Kleiner Memorial Park
1900 N. Records Avenue, Meridian, Idaho
Wednesday, September 8, 2021 * 5:30 p.m.

The Meridian Parks & Recreation Commission is a volunteer citizens’ group that is created and empowered to
advise the City on issues relating to park facilities and recreation programs of the City. Their mission is to gather
input from staff and other qualified personnel on issues relating to the creation and design of public parks and
open spaces; to listen to public input; and to provide advice and recommendations on parks and recreation
related matters to the Mayor and City Council.

1. Roll-Call Attendance

X Jo Greer, President X Keith Bevan, Vice President

X Dom Gelsomino X John Nesmith

X Jennifer Bobo X Jessica West

X Camden Hyde X Jessica Perrault, City Council Ex-Officio

0O Autumn Short

Others present were: Councilmembers Treg Bernt, Joe Borton, Brad Hoaglun, and Luke
Cavener; Meridian Parks & Recreation Department Staff - Steve Siddoway, Mike Barton,
Garrett White, Jake Garro, Shelly Houston, Kim Warren, Renee White, Roger Norberg,
Jeremy Aldrich, Dan White, Chelsea Cantrell, Maggie Combs, Jenna Fletcher, Matthew
Perkins, and Rachel Myers; Meridian Co-Op Gardeners President Juli Bokenkamp; Meridian
Volunteers/Park Ambassadors Rose Nikolov and Len Schritter; Meridian PAL Vice
President Brian Simer and Treasurer Cheryl Guiddy; Meridian Public Works Director
Laurelei McVey; and Meridian Deputy City Attorney Kurt Starman.

2. New Business
The group gathered at picnic shelter B-1 in Kleiner Park at 5:30 p.m. MPR Director Steve
Siddoway welcomed everyone. Dinner was served. Steve recognized Turf Equipment &
[rrigation, Inc.—this year’s dinner sponsor.

Various pieces of maintenance equipment were displayed on the turf for participants to try
out and/or receive a demonstration on how they operate.

Parks & Recreation Commission Special Meeting Minutes - September 8, 2021 Page 1 of 2
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Item 2.

Page 39




Representatives from the Meridian Police Activities League Board of Directors presented a

check to the City of Meridian for $100,000.

Participants visited recent and upcoming projects in Kleiner Park. In addition, updates
were provided on a variety of other relevant and timely topics related to Meridian Parks &

Recreation as follows:

e Kleiner Community Garden
Kleiner Maintenance Shop
Kleiner Arboretum
Forestry
Kleiner Story Trail
Kleiner History Kiosk
New Future Community Center
Kleiner Outdoor Gym
Events (External/Internal)
Volunteers
Classes & Camps
Kleiner Future Pickleball Courts
Homecourt
Special Events
Pathways
Sports
e Discovery Park, Phase 2

3. Adjourn
The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:15 p.m.

APPROVED:

JO GREER, PRESIDENT

KEITH BEVAN, VICE PRESIDENT

/rem

Parks & Recreation Commission Special Meeting Minutes - September 8, 2021

Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

DATE

Page 2 of 2

Item 2.

Page 40




Q(/ﬂa IDIAN—

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT
STAFF REPORTS

October 13, 2021

Administration Division

Director’s Report:
STEVE SIDDOWAY

(Please note, a verbal report will be provided at the October 13, 2021 MPR Commission
Meeting.)

Parks Division

Parks Superintendent Report:
MIKE BARTON

(Please note, a verbal report will be provided at the October 13, 2021 MPR Commission
Meeting.)

Pathways Project Manager’s Report:
KiM WARREN

(Please note, a verbal report will be provided at the October 13, 2021 MPR Commission
Meeting.)

City Arborist’s Report:
MATTHEW PERKINS

1. Tree Pruning - I continue to respond to special requests for various pruning
and/or removal needs throughout the parks, downtown, and other City-owned
facilities.

Parks & Recreation Department Staff Reports ~ October 13, 2021 Page 1 of 6
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Item 9.

Page 41




2. Tree City USA Qualifications - | have started to prepare the 2021 Application for
Tree City USA and the Growth Award. The process takes some time, so I thought it
best to get a head start with it this year so as not to be rushed.

3. Tree Planting - Tree replacement continues. Trees have been delivered to Kleiner
Park shop near the bins where they will be stored as they get planted. Work orders
have been created for their planting and have been awarded to contractors who will
get them put into their schedules. More trees will be ordered and planted as soon as
this batch has been completed.

4. Christmas Tree - Preparations have started for the 2021 Christmas tree, which will
be a bit smaller and narrower than the one from 2020. This is necessary in order to
avoid problems with transportation that were experienced last year. Done Rite will
harvest and move the tree into position the week of November 15t%. [ have been
working with the homeowner to make sure all necessary preparations are being
made.

5. Downtown Tree Well Work - [ am beginning to work on the plans for some

downtown tree removal/replacements. Getting a head start on this will make it
much easier for contractors to fit the work into their timelines.

Recreation Division

Recreation Manager’s Report:
GARRETT WHITE

1. Civic Block RFP - [ have been reviewing and involved in the Civic Block RFP. If one
of the three RFPs submitted comes to life, our current community center may be
removed and community education classroom space will be needed.

2. Pickleball Striping on Tennis Courts - Per the request of the Boise Area Pickleball
Association, we have been looking at converting or striping additional pickleball
court lines on the existing tennis courts at Settlers Park.

3. WARD Pool Operations - With the possible transfer of the WARD Pool to the City, I
have been working on gathering budget information and staffing information from
WARD to have a better understanding of the day-to-day operations.

4. External Event/Mobile Sales Unit (MSU) - This is the same as last month. The last
scheduled event is Saturday, October 16%. [ am already working with event

Parks & Recreation Department Staff Reports ~ October 13, 2021 Page 2 of 6
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Item 9.

Page 42




organizers in regards to next year’s schedule. I also review all MSU applications that
are submitted to the Clerk’s Office.

Homecourt Staffing - We have now hired two full-time Homecourt Site
Supervisors from the four part-time staff positions we converted. We are also in the
process of filling the part-time position we have open. We have made an offer to an
applicant and waiting for the pre-employment process to be completed.

Administrative Assistant Position - We have finalized the filling of our
Administrative Assistant position by hiring Kaela Hopkins! She has been a
welcomed addition to the team.

Commissions and Event Subcommittees - | have also been involved in the
Christmas in Meridian Subcommittee and the planning of events around the
holidays. I have also been available to Audrey Belnap for the Meridian Arts
Commission subcommittees to help determine roles and responsibility.

Park Concessionaires - | have been working with the park concessionaires in
regards to their end-of-season operations. There will be five RFPs sent out this
winter for Bear Creek Park, Tully Park, Discovery Park, Settlers Park, and Storey
Park concessions. [ have also been working with CDH for all proper permits needed
to operate all concessions buildings.

Homecourt Facility Manager’s Report:

JAKE GARRO

1.

Facility Operations - Hours are Monday - Friday from 7:00 a.m. - 10:00 p.m.;
weekend hours, currently closed due to staffing. Target re-open date for weekends
October 30.

Facility Schedule - As we move towards the fall season, we are seeing a slight
increase in Pickleball play Monday - Friday from 7:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. [ fully
anticipate as we move into the middle of October, the Pickleball community will
move indoors. Noon basketball each Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 12:00
p.m. - 3:00 p.m. remains to be very well attended.

3. Facility Rentals -

a. Community athletic group practices are set to begin practice Monday,
October 4. As we move towards the month of November, more teams will
begin to use the facility during the evening hours.

Parks & Recreation Department Staff Reports ~ October 13, 2021 Page 3 of 6

Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Item 9.

Page 43




Iconic Volleyball has the facility rented Sunday, October 17 from 3:30 p.m. -
5:30 p.m. and Friday, October 22 from 7:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. for volleyball
try-outs.
PGC Basketball will has rented all 4 courts Saturday, October 23 from 1:00
p.m. - 8:30 p.m. and Sunday, October 24 from 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. for a
basketball camp. This is a highly regarded basketball camp that is offered in
several states around the country.
MPR adult volleyball league uses the facility each Monday and Thursday
evening. These matches take place on Court 1 from 6:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m.
Holiday Classic Volleyball Tournament will be held at Meridian Homecourt
on Saturday, November 6.
Future Special Events:

e Flash Basketball Tournament: November 19 and 20, January 21 and

22, February 11 and 12.
e Bryan Dunn Basketball Tournament: December 31 and January 1.
e USA Wrestling: March 5, 6 and/or March 25, 26 TBD.

4. Homecourt Staff Addition - We are excited to announce the addition of Michael

Riddle. Michael will be set to begin work on October 25. With the hiring of Michael,
Homecourt will be allowed to re-open on weekends.

Community Education/Court 5 - Court 5 is consistently scheduled throughout the
week each day for community education classes. Classes include gymnastics,
tumbling, cheerleading, pickleball, and martials arts. Classes do take place during
the weekend hours in Court 5 as well, typically during the afternoon hours on

Sunday.

Recreation Coordinators’ Report:

JENNA FLETCHER

1. 2021 Fall Classes - Fall classes are currently up and running. Numbers are looking
good. We did put some COVID restrictions in place, so we did cancel a couple classes
but many of them are still running.

2. 2022 Winter/Spring Guide - [ am currently working on the winter/spring 2022
activity guide. I am putting together the availability calendar and working with
Shelly Houston to create the guide. The guide will be released on December 8%, with
registration opening on December 10th,

MAGGIE COMBS

1. 2021 Summer/Fall Softball League - We completed the Summer/Fall Softball

Leagues.

Parks & Recreation Department Staff Reports ~ October 13, 2021 Page 4 of 6
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Item 9.

Page 44




2. 2021 Fall Volleyball League - Play is scheduled to start the week of September
13th, playing at Homecourt and the local schools. We are up in the number of teams

with 116 coed and women'’s teams registered and currently over 800 players
registered.

3. 2022 Winter Volleyball League - League registration is set to open October 11t

and close on December 8t, 2021. Play will begin after the beginning of January

2022.

4. 2021 11t Annual Holiday Classic Volleyball Tournament - Registration is
currently open and closes on October 20, The Holiday Classic Volleyball

Tournament is hosted in November to raise funds to buy Christmas gifts for the

children at the Meridian Head Start Program.

5. Staffing - We are still taking applications and hiring scorekeepers for the Winter

Basketball season.

Recreation Coordinator 1 (Sports) Report:

SKYLER COOK

1. Field Reservations -

a.

2022 field reservation applications are being sent out to all groups or

organizations that reserved field space in 2021. Applications are due back
November 15%, [ will then allocate space accordingly based on the priority

use policy.

Neighborhood park’s multi-use fields are now only reservable on weekends

Friday-Sunday. Neighborhood park multi-use fields are available to the
public week nights Monday-Thursday on a first come, first served basis.

2. Leagues, Tournaments, & Camps -

a. Bear Creek

e Brayge Sports on Saturdays until 11/13
b. Gordon Harris

e Ultimate Disk League on Saturdays until 10/16
c. Heroes

e PAL Soccer Monday-Saturday until 10/30
d. Jabil

e Idaho Internacional FC on Sundays until 10/31
e. Settlers

e PAL flag football on Saturdays until 10/30

e Pick 6 Sports on Sundays until 10/31

e Idaho Storm on Saturday mornings until 10/23

Parks & Recreation Department Staff Reports ~ October 13, 2021 Page 5 of 6

Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Item 9.

Page 45




Item 9.

f.  Tully
e 19 Sports on Saturdays until 10/30

3. Sports Leagues & Tournaments -

a. 6vo6 Flag Football league playing on Wednesday & Thursday nights at Storey
Park.

b. Halloween Disc Golf Tournament on Sunday, 10/31 at Kleiner Memorial
Park. Adult and youth divisions with costume contest.

c. 2" Annual Holiday Classic Cornhole Tournament on Saturday, 11/6 at
Homecourt.

d. 5v5 Winter Basketball registration deadline is Wednesday, 11/17.

Volunteer Program Coordinator’s Report:
CHELSEA CANTRELL

1. Volunteer Projects - This summer we had 23 one-time volunteer projects that
totaled 929 hours. These projects included pulling weeds, laying bark, cleaning, and
painting.

2. Sparklight Movie Nights - This summer we had 26 kids help at movie nights
providing 228 hours of service to the City of Meridian. The National Honor Society
Students at Rocky Mountain High School did a fantastic job with ensuring that movie
nights ran smoothly and also assisting with setting up and taking down the
equipment used.

3. New Volunteers - So far this year we have 24 new volunteers serving the
community at least once a week. This includes volunteers at City Hall, Lakeview Golf
Course, and out at several parks serving as Park Ambassadors.

4. Special Projects - This year we have been able to use volunteers to help with staff
shortages at softball games and in the parks. I have also been able to have
volunteers do different projects including sewing cornhole bags and data tracking.

Parks & Recreation Department Staff Reports ~ October 13, 2021 Page 6 of 6
Persons desiring accommodation for disabilities related to documents and/or hearings:
Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Page 46




	Top
	Item 1.	PRC - 8/11/21 Minutes - 10/13/21 Mtg
	8-11-21 MPRC MINUTES

	Item 2.	PRC - 9/8/21 Minutes - 10/13/21 Mtg
	9-8-21 MPRC MINUTES

	Item 3.	PRC - C Hyde Returning Commissioner - 10/13/21 Mtg
	Item 4.	PRC - J West Farewell - 10/13/21 Mtg
	Item 5.	PRC - Upcoming Events - 10/13/21 Mtg
	Item 6.	PRC - MPR Master Plan/CC Needs Assessment KO - 10/13/21 Mtg
	Item 7.	PRC - Homecourt Update - 10/13/21 Mtg
	Item 8.	PRC - MPR Facilities Tour Debrief - 10/13/21 Mtg
	Item 9.	PRC - MPR Staff Reports - 10/13/21 Mtg
	October 2021 Staff Reports

	Bottom

